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JHublic Serfrice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: January 28, 2014
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 130001-E1 — Citizens of the State of Florida, Etc., v. Florida Public
Service Commission, Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC14-147

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Kathryn Cowdery. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on January 17, 2014. The case schedule is as follows:

DATE ITEM

February 21, 2014 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
March 7, 2014 Index of Record Served on Parties

March 18, 2014 Copy of Record to Appeals

March 28, 2014 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

April 17, 2014 Commission’s Answer Brief Due

May 7, 2014 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due

May 7, 2014 Clerk Transmits Record to Court

SMC
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Elarguerlte MclLean e

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 130001-EI
Attachments: SC14147CaseSchedule.smc.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC14-147 (Docket No. 130001-
El). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.
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Hong Wang
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 8:25 AM
To: Ann Cole
Cc: Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Catherine Potts; John Gash
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130208-El - status
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Ann Cole Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Apryl Lynn Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:40 AM
Lisa Harvey Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Jacqueline Moore Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Kate Hamrick Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM
Catherine Potts Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:37 AM
John Gash Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM Read: 8/5/2013 8:27 AM

Document 04433-13 has been copied to the dockets listed in Mary Anne's e-mail.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Docket No. 130208-El : =T : :
From: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> AD M l N ] ST RATI VE
To: Apryl Lynn <ALYNN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

cC:

Its my understanding that the stipulation needs to be filed in the appropriate dockets before the hearing starts Monday
morning. If you could follow up that would be great. Thanks.

Lisa
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mary Anne Helton" <MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: August 2, 2013, 6:52:59 PM EDT

To: "Ann Cole"” <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: "Lisa Harvey" <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Braulio Baez" <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Curt Kiser"
<CKiser@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Michael Lawson" <MLawson @PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Keino Young"
<KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Jennifer Crawford" <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 130208-El

Ann,

Duke filed a petition for a limited proceeding on August 1 that was assigned Docket No. 130208-El. The
attached Revised and Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement resolves matters in several other
dockets. Please make sure the petition and attached settlement are also filed in these other dockets as
listed on the first page of the attachment. Specifically they are:

130009-El
100437-El
130001-El
130007-El
130091-El

Please let me know if you have any questions.

1
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Marguerite McLean | 3000 /- I

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 1:25 PM AD INICTD ATIVE

To: Michael Barrett ' M—LH KS [RI&I iw E

Ce: Delores Reecy, Pete Lester

Subject: 130001-EI/130024-EI TECO request for confidentiality/staff recommendation on
confidentiality

Michael,

| have moved DN 01765-13 from 130001-El to 130024-EI.
Sorry for any confusion and thank you for catching this error!

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 1:07 PM

To: Pete Lester

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Delores Reecy
Subject: RE: 130024 TECO request for confidentiality

PETE: I checked with Delores - - we found her copy of the doc - - and when | looked into it, | found that the CLK filed it in
the '01 docket, not this docket. Let Martha know that the CLK has to make a change in their records before it will show
up in the correct docket.

MARGUERITE: Please work your magic and make the corrections in CMS. Document No. 01765-13, filed with you a
week ago today, was recorded in 130001-El and it should have been in 130024.

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:33 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Subject: FW: 130024 TECO

Mike, didn’t we do this?

From: Martha Barrera

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:48 AM
To: Pete Lester

Subject: 130024 TECO

Hi Pete, There is a motion for confidentiality in this docket. Will we still need the materials after the case is over or will |
need to do a confidentiality order? In any event | need one of those staff memos that agree that the materials are
confidential. Thanks no rush.

01913 AR 122

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

J Vi

Martha F. Barrera



Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us

850 413-6212

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





